
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Fergusson, Stuart B <Stuart.B.Fergusson-1@dupont.com>
Sent: March 31, 2020 8:35 AM
To: Sackville, Patrick (OPO); McConnell, Alison (MEDJCT); Peter Longo; Buzzelli, David A;

Murphy, Carla; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Warren, Shane; Cyr, Alain G; Murphy, Carla
Subject: RE: DuPont - Producing Hand Sanitizer
Attachments: Stuart B Fergusson.vcf

Thank you all for this information and contacts. We were aware of some of these initiatives but not all.

We will follow up with the contacts provided.

Thanks,
Stuart

Stuart B Fergusson
E, L DU PONT CANADA COMPANY
Technology Team Leader
Kingston Technology Centre
+1 (613) 650-8426 Work
613-217-9712 Mobile
stuart.b.fergusson-1@dupont.corn
K7L 5A5

From: Sackville, Patrick (OPO) <Patrick.Sackville@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 8:25 AM
To: McConnell, Alison (MEDJCT) <Alison.McConnell@ontario.ca>; Peter Longo <Peter.Longo@unityhealth.to>; Buzzelli,
David A <David.A.Buzzelli@dupont.com>; Murphy, Carla <Carla.Murphy@ontariohealth.ca>;
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca
Cc: Fergusson, Stuart B <Stuart.B.Fergusson-1@dupont.com>; Warren, Shane <shane.warren@dupont.com>; Cyr, Alain
G <Alain.G.Cyr@dupont.com>; Murphy, Carla <Carla.Murphy@ontariohealth.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: DuPont - Producing Hand Sanitizer

All:

In addition to Alison’s advice, sharing assistance from our federal cousins via Dove Parmar who manages the Ontario
Desk for Minister Anand (who I copy for everyone’s resource - full contact details at bottom).

Dove and his team have been extremely helpful to my office and has offered his contact to you as you navigate federal
approvals. He shares important advice below:

I would advise DuPont to reach out to Health Canada’s point of contact for Hand Sanitizer

(hc.covid19healthproducts-produitsdesante.sc@canada.ca). Feel free to introduce them to me as well if they

would also like a federal point of contact.
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See below for additional information.

FOR NEW OR RETOOLING IDEAS: 

Industry, Science and Economic Development Canada (ISED) has launched a “call to action” to Canadian

manufacturers to help fight COVID-19. They have created a new web page as well as an intake for

manufacturers that make needed supplies, have the potential to rapidly re-tool existing facilities or equipment,

or who have skilled workers that could be available to work elsewhere in Canada.

· Web page: https://www.canada.ca/en/services/business/maintaingrowimprovebusiness/manufacturers-

needed.html 

· Generic email address: ic.mid-dim.ic@canada.ca 

FOR EXISTING SERVICE PROVIDERS OR MANUFACTURERS (NOT RETOOLING): 

Public Service and Procurement Canada (PSPC) has established a web portal and intake form for suppliers

that are able to provide specific products (i.e. N95 masks, gowns, gloves and other PPE) or services (i.e.

nursing, food, security)

· Information submitted through the web portal & generic email address are triaged by type and then

referred to a procurement “tiger team” that crosswalks the information submitted through the portal to

requirements determined by PHAC & P/Ts

· Web portal: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19 

· Generic email address: TPSGC.PABPMEClient-APOSMEClient.PWGSC@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca 

HEALTH PRODUCT MANUFACTURER OR POTENTIAL IMPORTER THAT SEEKS CLARITY 

ON THEIR PATHWAY AND REGULATORY DETAILS: 

For health product manufacturer or potential importer that want to seek clarity on their pathway and regulatory

details:

For any questions/requests/applications for medical devices, including test kits, this email:

hc.devicelicensing-homologationinstruments.sc@canada.ca 

For any questions/requests/applications for other health products, including hand sanitizer, this

email:

hc.covid19healthproducts-produitsdesante.sc@canada.ca 

For more information:

Health product industry page

https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/covid19-industry.html 

Diagnostic devices

https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/medical-devices/covid-19.html 

Disinfectants

https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/disinfectants/covid-19.html 

Dove Parmar
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Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada

dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

Thanks,

Get Outlook for iOS

From: McConnell, Alison (MEDJCT) <Alison.McConnell@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:30:29 PM
To: Peter Longo <Peter.Longo@unityhealth.to>; Buzzelli, David A <David.A.Buzzelli@dupont.com>; Sackville, Patrick
(OPO) <Patrick.Sackville@ontario.ca>; Murphy, Carla <Carla.Murphy@ontariohealth.ca>
Cc: Fergusson, Stuart B <Stuart.B.Fergusson-1@dupont.com>; Warren, Shane <shane.warren@dupont.com>; Cyr, Alain
G <Alain.G.Cyr@dupont.com>; Murphy, Carla <Carla.Murphy@ontariohealth.ca>
Subject: RE: DuPont - Producing Hand Sanitizer

Hi David,

I will be sharing this with a colleague who is focusing on sanitizer products and will be able to help you
further, regarding specifics like licenses to hold alcohol, flammable vats, etc.

As I know time is of the essence, I’ll share a few things that might be helpful to consider in the meantime:
• Expedited Regulatory Reviews

o Health Canada is indeed providing expedited licensing reviews, detailed here.
o See section “Information for manufacturers and importers”, which will detail forms and

mailboxes to use according to Dupont’s particular situation.
• Regulatory Consultants

o If you are looking for the assistance of a regulatory consultant, you might consider consulting
CAPRA Canadian Association of Professionals in Regulatory Affairs’ list of consultants.

A colleague of mine will be in contact shortly. We will also be following up with you regarding the Tyvek
Coveralls.

Sincerely,
Alison

Alison McConnell
Ministry of Economic Development, Job Creation and Trade (MEDJCT)
Manager, Life Sciences Unit
Advanced Technologies Branch
Industry & Sectors Strategy Division
Alison.McConnell@ontario.ca 
+1 (647) 924 0301

Do you have Products, Innovative Solutions or Ideas for fight COVID-19?
Also, Government of Canada Call for Suppliers to fight against COVID-19.
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ASTM Standards for COVID-19 Related Products

From: Peter Longo <Peter.Longo@unityhealth.to  >
Sent: March 30, 2020 8:41 PM
To: Buzzelli, David A <David.A.Buzzelli@dupont.com>; Sackville, Patrick (OPO) <Patrick.Sackville@ontario.ca>; Murphy,
Carla <Carla.Murphy@ontariohealth.ca>
Cc: Fergusson, Stuart B <Stuart.B.Fergusson-1@dupont.com>; Warren, Shane <shane.warren@dupont.com>; Cyr, Alain
G <Alain.G.Cyr@dupont.com>; McConnell, Alison (MEDJCT) <Alison.McConnell@ontario.ca>; Murphy, Carla
<Carla.Murphy@ontariohealth.ca>
Subject: RE: DuPont - Producing Hand Sanitizer

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Hi David,

I am copying Alison McConnell from MEDJCT that may be able to provide insight on how to obtain a Health Canada
license.

Regards,

Peter

From: Buzzelli, David A [mailto:David.A.Buzzelli@dupont.com]
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 3:43 PM
To: Sackville, Patrick (OPO) <Patrick.Sackville@ontario.ca>; Peter Longo <Peter.Longo@unityhealth.to>;
Carla.murphy@ontariohealth.ca 
Cc: Fergusson, Stuart B <Stuart.B.Fergusson-1@dupont.com>; Warren, Shane <shane.warren@dupont.com>; Cyr, Alain
G <Alain.G.Cyr@dupont.com>
Subject: DuPont - Producing Hand Sanitizer

Patrick, Peter and Carla. I can use your help with something.

DuPont is looking into making hand sanitizer at our facility in Kingston, Ontario and we are looking for your help to get a
Product License and a Site License for production of this material. We understand that Health Canada offered expedited
licensing approvals this past weekend to manufactures of hand sanitizer but could use additional guidance on how we
go about getting a license. Do you know who we can talk to within the Province of Ontario as well as Health Canada to
move forward with this initiative?

We are estimating that we can produce around 2000 Liters per week, for the next few months. We are also looking for
help to determine how to best distribute to groups in need (hospitals, test centers, long term healthcare facilities etc)

Any doors you can help us open at the provincial and national level would be greatly appreciated.

Best

David A Buzzelli | DuPont Safety & Construction
Global Market Development Leader | Canada Business Leader

4 DUPONT°
6925 Century Avenue, Suite 700 | Mississauga ON., L5N 7K2
Mobile: (905) 330-2077 | David.A.Buzzelli@DuPont.com 
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This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be Privileged,
confidential or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally
notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail,in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please
notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously
designated as "E-Contract Intended", this e-mail does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or
an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not constitute a consent to the use of sender's contact
information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties.

Francais Deutsch Italiano Espanol Portugues Japanese Chinese Korean

https://www.dupont.com/email-disclaimer.html

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
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